From: Linda Gale [mailto:lgale@nteu.org.au]

Sent: Monday, 16 May 2016 1:59 PM

To: Catherine Pugsley; Chambers - Johns C

Cc: Pill, Stuart; Susan Kenna

Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Education Group

For ease of explanation, | have prepared (attached) a table which sets out the old HECE
respondency list, the relevant name changes and amalgamations (highlighted in yellow),
and, in the third column, the new list of institutions for inclusion in the Modern Award
schedule.

Please let me know if you think there is anything missing.
Linda Gale

Senior Industrial Officer
National Tertiary Education Union


mailto:lgale@nteu.org.au

LIST OF EMPLOYER RESPONDENTS to HECE Award

Institution at time of HECE
Award

Current name or names

New List

Australian Catholic University
Australian Maritime College
Australian National University
Central Queensland University
Charles Sturt University

Curtin University of Technology
Deakin University

Edith Cowan University

Flinders University of South
Australia

Griffith University

James Cook University

La Trobe University
Macquarie University
Monash University

Murdoch University
Northern Territory University

Queensland University of
Technology

RMIT University
Southern Cross University

Swinburne University of
Technology

University of Adelaide
University of Ballarat

University of Canberra

Australian Catholic University
University of Tasmania
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
Charles Darwin University

Queensland University of
Technology

RMIT University
Southern Cross University

Swinburne University of
Technology

University of Adelaide
Federation University Australia

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

University of Melbourne




University of Melbourne
University of New England
University of New South Wales
University of Newcastle
University of Queensland
University of South Australia

University of Southern
Queensland

University of the Sunshine Coast
University of Sydney
University of Tasmania

University of Technology,
Sydney

University of Western Australia
University of Western Sydney
University of Wollongong
Victoria University

Victorian College of the Arts

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
Western Sydney University
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
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